From: Clark, Charity

To: Justin Glawe

Subject: Request for public records, 3.1.22
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: Glawe PRA 10-day letter 3.4.22.pdf
Hi, Justin,

Hope you are well. Please find attached a letter in response to your March 1, 2022 request for public
records.

Best,
Charity

Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

Sent via email to jgfoia@gmail.com
March 4, 2022
Justin Glawe
3808 Harmon Street
Savannah, Georgia 31405
Re: Vermont Public Records Act requests, dated March 1, 2022

Dear Mr. Glawe:

I write in response to your request for public records, dated March 1, 2022. You requested all
correspondence to or from the Attorney General, Deputy Attorney General, and Chief of Staff
concerning “tech companies’ response to the abuse and harassment of officials and their staff
over election-related matters, including the 2020 presidential election.”

In this context, you requested that our office search for the following terms:
o Facebook

o Instagram
e YouTube or You Tube

o Twitter
e Harassment
e Abuse

o Election fraud
e Stolen election
¢ Forensic audit
e FElection

o Threat

The timeframe for this request was from June 1, 2021 to the date of the request, March 1, 2022.

The Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline,
pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(B), to 10 business



mailto:jgfoia@gmail.com



days. The new deadline, accounting for the Town Meeting Day holiday on the date your request
was received, is March 16, 2022.

Sincerely,

/s/
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
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